



Powers & Company, Inc.

Historic Preservation and Architectural Conservation

Kevin McMahon Associate

Summary Qualifications

Kevin McMahon joined Powers and Company, Inc. first as an intern in 2010 and then again after graduating from the University of Pennsylvania in 2011 with a Master's Degree in Historic Preservation. While in school, Mr. McMahon focused his education in the disciplines of preservation planning, architectural history, and urban redevelopment. While an intern at Powers and Company, Inc., he completed a National Register Nomination to extend the boundaries of the Rittenhouse Historic District (NR 1984). While at the University of Pennsylvania, he contributed significantly to an academic study of Federal and State Rehabilitation Tax Credits in twelve cities across the United States. Additionally, Mr. McMahon is experienced in Geographic Information Systems (GIS), computer-aided design and desktop publishing software. Since joining Powers and Company, Inc., Mr. McMahon has collaborated with other associates on National Register nominations, Historic Resource Survey Forms, Federal Historic Preservation Tax Incentive applications, and historic mortar analyses.

Professional Experience

Associate, Powers and Company, Inc., Philadelphia, PA, 2011-present

Research Assistant, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA 2010-2011

Editorial Assistant, Next American City Magazine, Philadelphia, PA, 2009-2010

Intern, American Institute of Architects, Philadelphia, PA, 2009

Charles E. Peterson Intern, Athenæum of Philadelphia, 2008-2009

Education

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
M.S., Historic Preservation, 2011

Cornell University, Ithaca, NY
B.S., History of Architecture and Urban Development, 2009

Related Affiliations

The National Trust for Historic Preservation, member